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-Veron Chen {LKKAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 3:10 PM

To: Teo, Grace’; Chog, Thelma; SUR

Cc: e, Yong Kang Melvin'; "Henry, Irene James’

Subject: RE: CMTD2000184,/THE - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SKR1658X (Our Ref) and FBP4842C(nr)
(Your Ref) Dated 11TH January 2020

Attachments: SKR 1658X% PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKR 1658X
Date of survey: 13/1/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:53 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Choo, Thelma’
<thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000184/THE - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SKR1658X (Our Ref) and FBP4842C(nr) (Your Ref) Dated 11TH
January 2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

» Wishing you o Happy and vrasperous Lunar New Yeg, -

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gasignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Teo, Grace |mgilm:grag-;gn@sumgaicgm.sg]
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:40 AM
To: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin- Ikkaut: .cam:::

‘assignments@Ikkauto.com ' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Choo, Thelma <thelma. choo .com.,
Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene. henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000184/THE - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SKR1658X (Our Ref) and FBP4842C(nr) (Your Ref) Dated 11TH
January 2020

Our Reference; CMTD2000184/THE
Your Reference: SKR1658X%

Without Prejudice
Date: 13/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/5 TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD

Dear Peach,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBP4842C & SKR1658X ON 11.01.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 11/01/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
the Lom.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SKR1658X on a without prejudice basis and admission of liability.
Please revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank you.

Please note our office will be closed on 24™ January 2020 (Friday). Business will resume on 28" January 2020
(Tuesday).

Wishing you a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth, good health and success always!

Best Regards
Grace Teo



Claims Division
. D 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please emall to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A Century of Trust
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @
i For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | @ Far Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is inlended for the person(s) of Company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties o whom
disclosure 1s permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautop| ail.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: SKR 1658 X (Our Ref) and FBP 4842 C (Your Ref) Dated 11TH January 2020

Dear Team,

Attached complete GIA report.

“The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client's claim in respect of damages and consequential loss In relation to his personal
injuries.*

Wishing vou & vour family a wonderful New Year

Cheers,

Peach

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
Tel: 6258 1955

Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

On Sat, Jan 11, 2020 at 2:59 PM TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl/@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,




Road Traffic Accident Involving SKR 1658 X {Our Ref) and FBP 4842 C (Your Ref)
" Dated 11™ January 2020, Time around 09:50HRS

@ WOODLANDS AVE 12 AND WOODLANDS AVE 5

We represent our client ; RAJESWARI D/O BEIOYAN , to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident
involving our client's vehicle registration number: SKR 1658 X and your insured’s vehicle registration number: FBP
4842 C.

Enclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your
reference.

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of Mr Lim - LKK as the SJE for subject claim. Please
let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at least ten
{10) motor surveyors, vi followin -

ntactPerson  [Eric Lee 8269 9999
I PR ¥

T e R e
mail Address amautopl@gmail.com
lSurvey Address__[160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity_Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply.

“The above settlement Is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim In respect of damages and consequential loss In relation to his
personal injuries.*

Wishing vou & your family a wonderful New Year

Cheers,

Peach

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
Tel: 4258 1955

Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

. AVG This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
! WWW.avE.com



Company Roglatration Na 198837158R

€1 LI AVE 1. #03-25 PAVA DIV IS STRIAL PARK, STNGAFORE $08953 TEL @ /845 a250d801 FAX © (085 156315

Your rel: CMTD20001 84 THE

Chur ref: CS/SMO20000731/Bvd3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

DATE :20/1/2020

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SKR 1658X

We thank you for your instruction on 13/1/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

13/1/2020  at the premises of M/s
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $516.390.32

Revised Estimate Amouni +559.371.12

"Check” ltems Amount t851.540.17

Market Value 1 55
LTA Reimbursement Value + 88
Nett Value 185

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear a/s portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LIM TEOW GUAN
Aulomotive Assessar

TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD




Nivitha SLKK Autui

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:40 AM

To: TeamAutoPro North; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’, ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com" Choo,
Thelma

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000184/THE - LKK/ 2 Days Notice: SKR1658X (Our Ref) and FBP4842C(nr)
(Your Ref) Dated 11TH January 2020

Attachments: PRS 1658 FBP4B842C pdf: SKR1658X_1 1012020.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD2000 184/THE
Your Reference: SKR1658X

Without Prejudice

Date: 13/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email; motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD

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
m.sg .

thelma.choo@som po.com.sg

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

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

Please note our office will be closed on 24'™ January 2020 (Friday), Business will resume on 28" January 2020
(Tuesday).

Wishing you a happy and prosperous Lunar New Year, filled with wealth, good heaith and success always!

1



Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For mator claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

B SOMPO A century of Trust
0/ entury of Tru

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now @ o App Store or

Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Haome B Privata Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the pETE0N(8) Or company named and may contain confidentisl
andior legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unfawful and is prohibited.
If you are nol the intended recipient, please delets this Message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid. may collect. use and disclose your parsanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau. parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
aur Frivacy Policy

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: SKR 1658 X (Our Ref) and FBP 4842 C (Your Ref) Dated 11TH January 2020

Dear Team,

Antached complete GIA report.

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries, *

Wishing vou & your fumily a wonderful New Year

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



On Sat, Jan 11, 2020 at 2:59 PM TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear SirfMadam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving SKR 1658 X (Our Ref) and FBP 4842 C (Your Ref)
Dated 11™ January 2020, Time around 09:50HRS

@ WOODLANDS AVE 12 AND WOODLANDS AVE 5

We represent our client ; RAJIESWARI D/O BEJOYAN . to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident
invalving our client’s vehicle registration number: SKR 1658 X and your insured’s vehicle registration number: FBP
4842 C.

Enclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your
referance.

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of Mr Lim - LKK as the SJE for subject claim.  Please
let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at least ten
{10) motor surveyors, via il fol -

ICBH'I::I':I: Person |Erh: Lee 8269 9999

Email Address Eeamautugl@gmgi{.cum

[Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention to this emall and we look forward to your earliest reply

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his
persanal injuries,*

Wishing you & vour family & wonderful New Year

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
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11" January 2020

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
Attn:  Motor Claim Department

Dear Sir/Madam,
Road Traffic Accident Involving SKR 1658 X (Our Ref) and FBP 4842 C (Your Ref)
Dated 11™ January 2020, Time around 09:50HRS

@ WOODLANDS AVE 12 AND WOODLANDS AVE 5

We represent our client ; RAJESWARI D/O BEIOYAN, to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident
involving our client’s vehicle registration number: SKR 1658 X and your insured’s vehicle registration
number: FBP 4842 C. Enclosed herewith a copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed for your
reference.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against FBP 4842 C for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of the aforesaid road traffic accident.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your insured’s and your intention to conduct a
pre-repair survey on our client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our
own surveyor and proceed with the necessary repair for our client's vehicle without further reference
to your insured or you.

Contact Person

Eric Lee 8269 9999
Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com

Survey Address | 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.

Authorized Signatory

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd cokegNo 201811621K
160 Sin Mine Drive #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore $75722



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Cwner 1D: B&IF
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle Mo.: SKR1658%
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Jan 2020
Vehicle Male: VOoLvO
Vehicle Madel 55002
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine Mo D4162T31037%0
Chassis Mo.: YV1FSB4ABF2351431
Maximum Power Output- 84,0 kW (112 bhp)
Open Market Value: £29.416.00
Original Registration Date: 21 Jan 2015
First Registration Date: 21 Jan 2015
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Faid: $18.183.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: 20 Jan 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $13,437.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 20 Jan 2025
COE Category: A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Perind(Years): 10
QP Paid: $64,010.00
COE Rebate Amount: $33,129.00
Total Rebate Amount: $44,765.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

OK

My -'"?Léf"[:-
PV 4eHe)
BT 10, 234 h



111312020 Usad Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan
IECA-RMAHT-I:W Login  Skgn up

Mew Cars ] Rental Cars Sell My Car Derectory Products insurance Articles Farum Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. [ ot \q"—;)

Post an Advertisement PO 3 T h0r: Fani! COL Tirpta Wiee 154 ABWINE STOR
Sed & yourselll Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

5V Crpdil

s an &7 AdvTiER Loga Wanys of Soling
SrovenbyCungery  * ot by Date Posiad ¥ || 20 reilajpage ¥
19 yvehicles Vorvo S60 - )
Price Depracuation Eng Cap Mileage Vish Type L
Saarch Selection  volva 560 Bty g 1015 Ay By fury o
Volve 560 TS Drive-E - L 14-Jan-2015 (8- - E Lutmuiry SOLD

Milmage Oy 10000 Km, New Road Tax, Seling Price Included A 23 Years Oid Bdded Number Plale "JIZT, Driginal Paint, Accident Fres.
High Loan Avedabia, Trade In Weikome,

Posied US-1areJ020  Tags  JO0S Wilvo 550, POIS volvl sb0, Volve S50, vaivn 000, Vikso, B0, siid, Lied vialve

Yolvo 560 Diessl D2 - BLA 13-Feb-2015 1,560 ex = Lumury S0LD
Fusl Type: Diessl [Eure 5 Englne snd Above)
| Owerier Responsive Yot Economical 160 Ciesel Erging With High Torcue. Agant Uinit! Executive Sedan For Your Work And Geeat For
Farrdly Lattsiure. Responive Performance, Tough, Reliable, Durable, Comfortable, Spaciows. Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Fle_

Pomimt: 0-Cec-301%  Tage) JOIS olen S8 J0LE volvo will, Voivo S60, wilv o5, Voo, S60, il Used Woluo

Volve 560 Diesel D2 = LA ii-Fet-2015 1,560 ex - Lesmury SOLD
Fusl Type! Diesel (Euro § Engine snd Abave)

Dre Owner Unit! Popuisr Diesel Sedan In The Marketi Don't Miss Out On This Unitl By Appointment! Contact/SMS Our Appoirbed Sales
Persen For Enguires, Viewing And Testing mesedisten

Prwtent [T-Dwe-2018  Thge  J000 islun SR, 3005 vk shil, Velve SAN, unhen mil, vinlem, $80, 500, Unest ol

Volvo S60 Dwesel DY 158,300 45,600 fr i7-Fab- 2015 1,560 e 52,113 km Lumury Avallable
Fusd Type: Diesal (Ewrn 5 Engine and Al

Only One Retiee Dwned Previously. Car In Showroom Condition. Guaranteed Accident Free Uinit Cr Wi Double Your Depoait Back If Its
Brosesn (Rherwiss. Low Genuie Mileage Done, Can e Verifisd Vs Wesrnes Automobile. Call For More [nfo Or Come Down For Tess Del_

Gonted [SJun-200  Tage 2008 Weber SR, X115 eelen w8, Viiveo S50, eolen 880, Wnhe, S50, B, Laec Yol

Volvo SBO (For Leass )
$2.500/mih Voleo SH0 for leese, call or vist our website for mone information.
Mire info sl this wehicle

Volvo 60 TS Drive-E $69,088  $11.480 fyr 16-Mar2015 198 60,000 krm Luwery Avatisble
Graded B py ST

1yr WarrantybServiong, 560 T5 Drive-E 2L Turbe Engire 2141Bhg Comes With 8 Speed Geartronic, Paddie Shifters, Navigation, Keyless
Entry, Responswve Engine Gearbou, Acodent-Free, Aeoonty Serccod With New Engine Od And ATF, All WearTear Replaces With Recsp.

Bomrtwad: | B-Dme-J0[0 Tage JUIS Ve S, JULYS wolben W60, Vidve 580, eniles 0l Yolee, SG0 W81 [l Wil

m Volvo 560 Diesel D2 $#56,100 $9,190 fwr 1-May-2015 1,560 cx B, D00 kem Lustiry Availahie
. Fuel Typa: Dissal (Eurs § Enging and Above)
Well Maintsined Conditan, Recently Sarviced, New Satiery, Trade in & Fiexbls Lose AvslableViewng Strictly By Appointraent Only

J50 WR Cars
Foeied, | L ke mrE fap 200N Voben S5, 1Y wstvm 680, Weles SEQ enive il e SEEL B0 [l Vike
Volvo 560 TS5 Drive-£ - HA 24-Jun-2015 1568 e - Lusury SoOLD

| Owniet, Smnath Responsive Engine Gearbos, Excellent Condition, No Aepeirs Mesded, Reverse Sensors, Reverse And Dash Camera, GST
Included, Maase Kindly Call For More [nformation,

WTS Motar

hitps:iiwww.sgcarman. comiused_cars/listing phpPORD=RGO_ASCAMOD=VolvodMMO=5604RPG=208VEH=0RGD=2015 13



Email” sm @ idac.com.sg
Tel no! 6555 6888 Fax no: 6454 3279

Personal Particulars of Owner & Driver (Vehicle A)

Date of Accident: 11/01/2020 (ddfmmiyy) Time of Accident: 09 : S0 | 24-HR-FORMAT)
Vehicle No. : SKR 1658 X Vehicle Muke & Model: VOLVO S60 D2
Exact locanon of Accident: YISHUN AVE 9
Poteyholders Name /1¢ o, - RAJESWARI D/O BEJOYAN $8005861F
Drver's Name / 1C No. . RAJESWARI D/O BEJOYAN  S8005861F (As Above) []
Driver's Contact No. 9119 3121 Company Comtact No:
Driver's Address: 314 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-1192 S760314
Insurance Company: HTUC Emuail address (if any):
Relationship between Owner & Driver: yunER o Otbers speci
What do you wish to claim? (Please TICK one only)
[ own Insurance /[] Other Vehicle (The ane you want to claim against) / [__] Reporting (For Record Purpose)
e s s Occupation (nature of job) [] indoor/ [ ] Outdoar
Private use / [_] Work purpose No. of Passengers (Including Driver); 01

[/] Clear & Dry /[] Raining & Wet/ [_] After-Rain & Wet/[_] Drizzling & Wet / Others:

Was there any video captured by your Car Camera? [ ] Yes /3] No
Any Injuries: Izl Yes/ No (Il YES) Injured Person® Name: (dey
Injuries Sustain: Injured Person in Which Vehicle:
Pulice Report filed: |j‘.|"csaf D No {If YES) Which Police Stumnon:
The Other Party(s) Details:

1. Driver’s Name / IC No: Vehicle No: Fefusual

Driver’s Contact No: Insurance Company (If any):
2. Driver's Name / IC No: Vehicle No:

Driver's Contact No: Insurance Company (If any); —
*Independent Wiiness (If Any) Contact No:

Preferred Workshop Name: Contact No:

*1f o proper documents are produced, IDAC shoald not file the report. Information will be discarded after one week



KETCH PLAN

I!&PDRTAHT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed

gy INe Folcynolder and,

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhaolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.
Any false repa lice for in

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a)

(b)
(3]
(d)

(e}

My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use.
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposels)
of

(i} processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii}) investigaling the aceident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions ar respanding to any enquiries by me:

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invalces, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purpases.

my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

/k‘y

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time; (IF driver is not the policyholder) Name:;

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
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Palicyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

Driver's Signature

(If driver is not the policyholder)

Date E Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Name:

NEIC/FIN No.:



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Trz02001 1177011

£,

Police Station Of Origin;

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Tof3
Report No, T/20200111/7011

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: | Station Diary No.:
11/01/2020 14:00
Name of Infnr;ﬁa-n-t:. Address:
RAJESWARI D/O BEJOYAN APT BLK 314 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-1192 SINGAPORE
760314
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / SB005861F Home/Office: Mobile: 91193121
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN roses@singnet.com.sg
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Female 39 04/03/1980 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
OTHERS Class: Date of Expiry:
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident Attended by Police Drive: Accident:
: Na 11/01/2020.09:50
Location:
YISHUN AVENUE 9
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone canveyed by
Between Maving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
FEP4842C | Motorcycle 0
SKR1658X | Car VOLVO S60 D2 Grey 0
Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No Effective | Expiry Date
SKR1658X mTlthEdInmma Insurance Co-Operative | 5106669537 29/12/2018 | 20/01/2020
m




SINGAPORE
S A O

Police Station Of Ongin: 20of3

Traffic Police Report No, Tr20200111/7011
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40BBE5

Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

ur I“ II._H-F-_“T:‘- I li l = L L ] —
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
I-:ILE:.* = = -_
Name UNKNOWN ID No. NIL
Related Vehicle | FBP4842C (Motorcycle) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Slight
Name RAJESWARI D/O BEJOYAN ID No. S8005861F
Related Vehicle | SKR1658X (Car) Contact No.| 91193121
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

ON THE STATED DATE AND TIME, | VEHICLE SKR1658X WAS TRAVELLING ON YISHUN AVE 9. |
WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT IN MY LANE, AS THERE WAS A VEHICLE INFRONT OF ME STOP,
HENCE | SLOWED DOWN AND CAME TO A COMPLETE STOP TOO. THE NEXT MOMENT | FELT AN
IMPACT ON MY VEHICLE REAR RIGHT PORTION, AND THEN | NOTICED THE RIDER FELL
TOWARDS LANE 1 BESIDE THE KERB. SHORTLY | GOT OUT OF MY VEHICLE AND FBP4842C
RIDER MENTIONED HE COULD NOT STOP IN TIME, ACCIDENTALLY COLLIDED ONTO MY
STATIONARY VEHICLE REAR PORTION. MY VEHICLE'S REAR RIGHT TYRE, TAIL LAMP, BUMPER
AND FENDER WAS DAMAGED DUE TO THIS ACCIDENT. MY ALIGNMENT WAS OFF AND SOUND
WAS COMING OUT FROM THE REAR RIGHT AS SUCH | CALLED TOW TRUCK. TRAFFIC POLICE
CAME TO THE SCENE AND THE RIDER OF FBP4842C WAS CONVEYED BY AMBULANCE. | WAS
GIVEN A CASE CARD NUMBER FROM THE OFFICER, REPORT NO : L/20200111/0108




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Qrigin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40B865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

\ Tr20200111/7011

dof3
Report No. T/20200111/7011

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Not applicable

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Date/Time:
11/01/2020 14:00

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/TPIB/

YEO CHUN JIAM

Contacl No.: 65476213

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168




Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 150 5in Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutaCnty Singapere 575722
Tl B2E2-9000 Email ewtimate tapd® gmall com feamautonl@gerail com

SIE: Vehicle Nos ¥ SRR 1658 X
Date of Survey : Made : Volo
Date of ReSurvey: After-Paint: Model : 560
Contacts : Chassis No :
* AGREED Cost Of Repair and Repair Day/s with SIE *
Amount: Working Day:
Nos. |PARTS Oty Unit 55 TOTALSS
1 |Rear fender mi 1 |s 145830 | §1122.30 reemss|Dp
4 |Rear tender inner cowling AH 1 5 AR5 60 | 5 bl
3 |Rear fendes inner trim board RH 1 |$ 42160 | § e ]P KDA
4 |Rear bumpes 1 (s 187560 | $142p-F0  wevwes (0T \,
5 |Hear bumpes lower 1 13 ario|s - H[_‘\K
&  |Rear bumper tide retanlar 1 |5 3060 |5 190 - 08B | NEZ W
7 [Taiamp RH 1 |s 85370 |s Pnk.on  sermrlpe S
& |Talllamp lower bracket RH L |5 26050 | % 28250 {SPX
9 |Side skirt RH 1 |s 78630 | s 61D 1 00 78630 | (T A
10 |Rear windscreen moulding 1 |5 0250 |5 1 9%.02 S50 | N5 v
11  |Bootlid lamp RH 1 |§ TRE30 | § ZEp 0 836 |1y v
12 |Rear shock absorber 1 |5 672001 % ]
13 |Hear lower arm 1 |5 4rs30 | 5 u_b # e ?
14 |Rear knuckle arm 1 |s s64.00 | § et
15 |Rear knuckle arm beaing 1 |S§ 38520 | 5 o 38530 4 M
Parts Sub Total: | $5s02 40 10,144.80
10% Diecoum | 558024 100448
PARTS TOTAL: | #4502 /6 sa30m I
Nes. |SPECIAL NETT aty Unit S§ TOTAL 5
1 |Sundries i |8 oo | % o6 Ny X
2 |Rear fender seatant 1 |s 100.00 | $ A0 - o0 10800 (NS
3 |Resr fender lnner cowling elips 1 |5 00| s oo \
4 |Rear fender inner trim board clips 1 |5 G100 | & kb kkis | i ng )
5 |Rear bumper clips 1 |8 60.00 | 5.3 &y el NESY
& [Tailamp seal 1 |5 6000 | S el MW ol
7 |side skirt clips 1 |s 60.00 | $32- o0 el INec V
g |Bootlid lamp seal 1 |s 60.00 | § sa00 01
a |Resr windscresn seal 1 5 8000 | § ot Hl.'x
10 |Resr windsereen wsilant i |5 100,00 | $Sm00) 1pe-80 MNE
11 |Rear alloy rim (et _w‘_}_, tu7T 1 15§ 85000 | 3 47 X1} as0.0611_ v |I
12 |Rear tyre ‘ 1 |s 000 [ $2% 00 8em | A bvest
13  |Rear bumper sensor 4 |5 30000 | % Som .00 1300100 | Spdid -
SPECIALNETTTOTAL: | J10+¢® 31000




N

N X

Nos. |LABOUR s$
1 | To R&R rear companent s 30,00
2 | To R&R rear undercariage § (a0 Lse00
3 | 7o RBH rim and tyre blancing $ fpoh _!P"ﬁ’
4 | 1o do whes! alignment $ fr o wﬂ)
5 | To check wiring 5 5piCD 12060
8 | To pamel beat § koo ow L4080
7| Conduct water leakage test 5 506
8 | Diagnotic & reset fault code $ B 300
9 | To R&R reverse sensor s & 190
10 | 7o rust prosf 5 g2-£T Jaari
1| Tospriy painting S Epn 1,402.00 |
g LABOUR TOTAL: | S 19%)+p0 414000 |
.‘ﬂ p P et “9 “f’ P‘f" PARTS TOTAL: § J50Z.4y 513032
S ‘fj' T l-u- {[L SPECIALNETTTOTAL: § 4140y 3,120.00
G !Ltw LABOURTOTAL: $/230 -0V 4,140.00
%y GRANDTOTAL: $72342 16,390.32

L,{uﬂh Pj ik~ AL Fnu.-

REP‘@L iiﬂﬁ:. f‘

LKK Aulo Conspliants hance notify
the Repairar of the fallowing:
* To remurvey baloraduiter soreyp painting
» T¢ daplay damaged hartla) during meunmy
+ Pars prces are sublec! 1o confirmidion
® Thind party suremy 5 on B “Wimou Prejudice’ basia
* o By modSeaBonil | i aliowes
* Supplementary Memin) mist be resunrrsd and
I yitpect i Bl pprorenl from emureres Compary

AcEniaaaXped by Repairer
Sgraum:
Owi;

Lls 5250),

1468-99

50335
Tatiw M
=.oft | 7w



.Veron Chen !LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 9:19 AM
To: Team AutoPro’

Cc: TeamAutoPro MNorth; SUR

Subject: RE: FW: SKR 1658X-DOA: 11/1,/2020
Dear KC,

Moted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to SOMPO INSURANCE

OIC Thelma, Ref:CMTD2000184/THE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S$(408933)

From: Team AutoPro <tap.finalization@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 6:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FW: SKR 1658X-DOA: 11/1/2020

Dear Veron ,

Without Prejudice

Thank You for your prompt reply.

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance to your proposed COR @ $5850 & 06 Repair Days.

Kindly advise OIC and reference number (if any) for our submission of LOD.

Thank you.

“The above settlement Is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall

not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.®

Cheers,

KC

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
HP : 6258 1955

Fax: 6258 1956

Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
1



Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

On Fri, Jan 31, 2020 at 4:29 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen®lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear John,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $5850/- (@ 6 working days

PARTS-S5002.40 (less 10%)=$4502.16
SN-$910
LABOUR-$1930

TOTAL-7342.16 (less 20%)=5873.73

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 12:11 PM

To: Team Auto <tap.finalization@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SKR 1658X-DOA: 11/1/2020

Dear John,



| WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $5850/- @ 6 working days

PARTS-85002.40 (less 10%)=5§4502.16
SN-5910
LABOUR-$1930

TOTAL-7342.16 (less 20%)=5873.73

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Singapore 402533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19980T188R GST Reg. No 18-9807188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref CS/SMO20000731/Bvd3e2

Date . 03-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Coda: SMO

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh, FEP 4842C Veh. Inspected SKR 1658X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000184/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 13/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLVO 580 D2 c.C 1580
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. YVIFSB4ABF235141 Colour GREY
Odometer 101601 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[235/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [235M45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/45 R17 CONTINENTAL B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR OIS PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/01/2020 Inspection Date 13/01/2020
Survey held at TEAM AUTOPRO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DR
#01-14 SIN MING AUTO CITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 6 Working Days




4

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKR 1658X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL 8255 35861 FAX. B258 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No 18-B607188-H

Page No.:1 of 2

ay Description of Parts Condition [ Estimate B | Our Adjusted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR FENDER RH DENTED 1.458.30 1.108.30
1|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING RH NOT DAMAGED 48580
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD RH NOT DAMAGED 42160
1|REAR BUMPER cur 1.675.60 142870
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER NOT DAMAGED 478.30
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 32080 180.40
1|TAILLAMP RH BROKEN B63.70 704.00
1| TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH NO SUCH PARTS 268.50 -
1]SIDE SKIRT RH Cut 786.30 67580
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 302.50 180.00
1|BOOTLID LAMP RH cuT 786.30 32000
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER NOT DAMAGED B§72.00
1|REAR LOWER ARM NOT DAMAGED 475.30
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM NOT DAMAGED 564.00
1|REAR KNUCKLE ARM BEARING JAMMED 38520 38520
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,014 48 -500.24
8,130.32 450216
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 40.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1| TAILLAMP SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1|SIDE SKIRT CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|BOOTLID LAMP SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 :
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|REAR ALLOY RIM (SN) (LOCAL REPAIR) cut B50.00 300.00
1|REAR TYRE (SN) PUNCTURE 350.00 250.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20000731/Bvd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.--I; ;; — 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
-_ TEL 6255 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 188607188R GST Reg. No 18-9607108-R Page No..2 of 2
o i : T TR | = Estir _— 5 w IIIH
aty Description of Parts Condition Iﬁ"“"“'% kahop (3) ‘gj
4|REAR BUMPER SENSOR @5$300.00 {SN) SHORTED 1,200.00 200.00
312000 910.00
LABOUR
TO R&R REAR COMPONENT 150,00 70.00
TO RER REAR UNDERCARRIAGE 150.00 120.00
TO R&R RIM AND TYRE BALANCING 100.00 60.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT 150.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING 120.00 50.00
TO PANEL BEAT 1,400.00 800.00
CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
DIAGNOTIC & RESET FAULT CODE 300,00 50.00
TO RER REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 80.00
TO RUST PROOF, 120.00 60.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING 1,400.00 600.00
4. 140.00 1.830.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,390.32 7.342.16
_ JEL GQGLQE_I,L!IP SUM RE REPARS | | 585000
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) -
Report Ref No EEJ‘EMDZDDDG?’E‘HBNE&E
S L
LIM TEOW GUAN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraisor

DESCLABER OF LIARILITY TO THIAD PARTIES: - This Repart in made soinky for ihe ues sne benefit of the Clism nemed oo the ront pegs of this Repon




